

School Council Minutes 2023-2024

Date: Friday 29th September 2023

Present:

Rowan	Willow	<mark>Olive</mark>	<mark>Cedar</mark>	Walnut	<mark>Sycamore</mark>
Hawthorn	Hazel	Laurel	Holly	Poplar	Elder
Chestnut	Redwood	Maple			

Year One and Two School Councillors invited to attend. YES / NO

Absences:

Apologies from:	Reason for Absence	Follow up needed?			
NA					
Follow up from previous week absences:					
NA					

	Item	Discussion	Action		
1	Matters	How are we expected to behaviour in the dinner hall?	Mr Siddique to		
	arising:	 Year 4: we need to be very quiet and calm when we enter the dinner hall 	feedback to		
	Dinner hall	 Year 5: we need to speak politely to the dinner staff like say please and thank you 	teachers.		
	expectations	Year 6: we have to east and talk quietly on our tables and not speak when our mouths are			
		full			
		 Year 4: there should not be any running 			
		 Year 3: we have to put our hands up if we are finished 			
		 Year 6: we have to clean up after ourselves and must not through anything on the floor 			
2	Class	Why do we keep a home reading diary?			
	Councillors to	 Year 4: So we can practise answering questions about our books 	feedback to		
	feedback	 Year 5: Our teachers and our parents can see what we are reading 	teachers.		
	Key	 Year 6: We monitor our reading and answer inferring and evaluating questions 			
	discussion	• Year 3: We keep a diary so we can stop and write about the main character and we can			
	points from	explain what we read.			
	this week's	What should be recorded in this daily?			
	agenda	 Year 3: A comment every day 			
	about:	 Year 6: We have to read 15 minutes and write a comment using the evidence 			
	Home School	 Year 4: Page number 			
	Diary	 Year 3: We have to use 'because' to explain 			
	Diary	Do you complete your reading diary daily, using a variety of questions from the front? What tips			
		could you share with your classmates?			
		rear of read over y day for remineres, semennes more			
		 Year 6: read before you go bed and answer one question each day 			
		 Year 4: use different stems each day to answer questions 			
		 Year 3: ask parents to check we are adding comments in our diaries 			
		What question types will you challenge yourself to complete more often in your reading diary?			
		 Year 5: evaluate to help me say what is good about the writing 			
		 Year 6: vocabulary questions so I can learn new vocabulary 			
		 Year 3: predicting using what I have read 			
		 Year 4: inferring question using evidence 			
		Are there any book varieties or authors you would like to see more of in our book boxes?			
		 Year 4: comic books 			
		Year 6: more free readers			
		Year 3: information books			
		Year 4: comic books			
3	World Week	In week 7, we will be celebrating world week. Why do we celebrate world week?	CT to remind		
		 Year 6: we learn about different cultures and people from different part of the world 	classes of		
		Year 5: we learn about different traditions	international		
		 Year 4: we learn about different type of dances 	evening the		
		 Year 3: we learn to respect all kinds of people 	dress up		
		 Year 5: we try and new food in the international evening 	expectations.		
		 Year 6: we learn about a global issue and how to look after the environment. 			
		SC to speak to classes, reminding them to try and dress up in their traditional attire or in a traditional			
		attire of their choice. They can dress up in the colours of a flag. International evening this year is			
		Thursday 19 th October.			